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Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int>
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan; Shahzad HASSAN
Subject: Re: [EXT] Attendance March 2022
Attachments: Screenshot_2022-04-17-10-40-55-79_6012fa4d4ddec268fc5c7112cbb265e7.jpg

Dear Shahid, 
Greetings as per the written explanations of the staff that there were no signals on 30th and 31st of March in 
District Orakzai is not true. Although the 3G service may be down but 2G service was available but no one 
bothered to share their headcount even through text except for Mr Tahir TPO who has informed for the 
30th only. 
Also Mr Shahzad Ahmad UCPO Sregaray had shared his head count on 30th on the WhatsApp group and it 
shows one deleted message from Mr Shabir UCPO. Attached is the snapshot for your kind information please.  
 
Regards 
 
Dr Naeem Kamal 
Immunization Officer 
District Orakzai 
Cell# 0333-9990948 

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 10:07 AM 
To: KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int> 
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Attendance March 2022  
  
Dear Dr. Naeem Kamal, 
  
Your feedback is awaited, please. 
  

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC [mailto:shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 12:54 PM 
To: 'nkamal@who.int' <nkamal@who.int> 
Cc: 'anwarr@who.int' <anwarr@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Attendance March 2022 
  
Dear Dr. Kamal, 
  
Please be informed that explanation letters were issued to UCPOs who were reported absent on 30th and 31st 
March 2022. As per their responses, all of them were present in field. However, due to non-availability of 
mobile network on local body election days they could not share their attendance. 
  
Kindly your feedback is requested with regards to their responses. 
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S.No Province District Tehsil UC Title Staff Name  CNIC 

1 KPK Orakzai Lower Orakzai   TPO Syed Muhammad Tahir 2160343031149

2 KPK Orakzai Ismail Zai Daradar Mamozi UCPO Tehsin Ullah   2160282608479

3 KPK Orakzai Ismail Zai   TPO Shahzada 1410103908329

4 KPK Orakzai Upper Orakzai Badan UCPO Shafqat Ullah Khan 1410175898037

5 KPK Orakzai Lower Orakzai Utman Khel -1 UCPO Shahzeb Khan 2160387576663

6 KPK Orakzai Lower Orakzai Chapri Feroze 
Khel UCPO Syed Alam 2160380319913

7 KPK Orakzai Ismail Zai Beland Khel UCPO Dilnawaz 1410156635497
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8 KPK Orakzai Central 
Orakzai Dran UCPO Nasir Hayat Orakzai 1410160901187

9 KPK Orakzai Central 
Orakzai Mishti UCPO Muhammad Shabeer 2160171159349

10 KPK Orakzai Central 
Orakzai Sre gare UCPO Shehzad Ahmad 2160173423043

  
  

From: Laiba Saeed [mailto:laiba@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:43 AM 
To: 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC' <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Attendance March 2022 
  
FYI 
  

From: KAMAL, Naeem [mailto:nkamal@who.int]  
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2022 3:42 PM 
To: Laiba Saeed 
Cc: ANWAR, Rizwan; Shahzad HASSAN; ALI, Fawad 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Attendance March 2022 
  
Dear Miss Laiba! 
Please find the attached file for the subject matter for your kind information. Also please do the needful on 
the absentees of the staff mentioned in the sheet. 
  
Regards 
  
Dr Naeem Kamal 
Immunization Officer 
District Orakzai 
Cell# 0333-9990948 

From: Laiba Saeed <laiba@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 12:17 PM 
To: mumtaziobajour@gmail.com <mumtaziobajour@gmail.com>; KHAN, Farman Ullah <fkhan@who.int>; MUHAMMAD 
IDREES, Javed Iqbal <muhammadj@who.int>; REHMAN, Afzal <rehmana@who.int>; OMAIR, Muhammad 
<omairm@who.int>; KHAN, Nisar Ahmad <khannis@who.int>; KHATTAK, Rabail <khattakr@who.int>; AFGAN, Sher 
<afgans@who.int>; KHAN, Irfan Ullah <khanir@who.int>; ASIF, Muhammad Fahad <masif@who.int>; ALI KHAN, Adnan 
<aliad@who.int>; majid259kmc@gmail.com <majid259kmc@gmail.com>; KAMAL, Naeem <nkamal@who.int>; 



4

MANZOOR, Mussawir <manzoorm@who.int>; KHAN, Musa Muhammad <muskhan@who.int>; RASHID, Mamoon 
<mrashid@who.int> 
Cc: ULLAH, Khawaja Irfan <kullah@who.int>; WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; ddpowho@gmail.com 
<ddpowho@gmail.com>; ALAM, Sardar <salam@who.int>; ANWAR, Rizwan <anwarr@who.int>; 
iamdocnazir@yahoo.com <iamdocnazir@yahoo.com>; 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC' <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Attendance March 2022  
  
Dear All,  
  
Please share attendance of second half of March.  
  
Regards, 
Laiba Saeed 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Cinsulting 


